Nuclear Data Section
International Atomic Energy Agency
P.O.Box 100, A-1400 Vienna, Austria

Memo CP-D/460

Date: 29 March 2006

To: Distribution

From: O. Schwerer
Subject: Dictionary 7 codes

1. The code proposed in memo CP-C/372
03SDIEGO

obviously should read 2003SDIEGO.

2. The code
80SANTA FE

(with blank between "Santa™ and "Fe") is in dictionary 7 and it is used in several entries.
Although it is nowhere said that such blanks are illegal, we noticed that some processing
programs have problems with it. Furthermore, all other conferences from Santa Fe have codes
such as 85SANTA (without "Fe").

Therefore we propose to change the code for this conference to
80SANTA.

(Technically, a new code 80SANTA will be introduced, and the existing code 80SANTA FE
will be made obsolete, so that any old occurences of the old code can still be looked up.)

80SANTA FE is used in entries 10855, 12781, 12998, C0081 and T0005. We ask NNDC to
retransmit these entries at the next suitable transmission (after receiving the next dictionary
update).
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